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milling is furnished by o Witte gasoline engine. T2 SO

The Olsen property containg 5% acres. The shaft on this property is 70 feet _
dee Mine workings total approximately 750 feet., The vein averages 16 igghes””"“ﬂ’f
in widt d dips 75°. In March 1936 it was the only active propeg&waﬁ“%he dig~
trict, ade of the ore mined averages $25 per ton. The..er8, which is mined

by hand method??xii hauled 3/ mile to 'a mill having a_cep@city of 2 tons per 12
hours. The mill equtpgent consists of g Straub grénding unit having a 30-mesh

screen, and an amalgamat late 6 inches wid8 and 2 feet long, Mercury is used

in the Straub mill, The ore creeneéby hand through a l-inch-mesh screen.

The oversize is stored for futurgm “ﬁtment. The undersize is sent to the Straub |
mill, Power for milling is furfiished By~ _Mecco 6-hp, gasoline engine. Water for
milling is hauled by trugk from a well 2 miTéwm@Way. Some mill water is reclaimed.
Water consumptionﬁigyw6ughly 125 gallons per ton of-gre.

. NN\ e
Georgeéaf?ﬁgble of Scossa owns U3 acres in the dist??&t%_ Development work com-
prises nelined shaft 150 feet deep and some surface cuts. No-lateral work has
been 4 ]

ne from the'Nbble shaft, In 1931, when the shaft was sunk, 1 ~tons of ore
e extracted and treated in a custom mill at Rosebud, = - I

Seven Troughs Digtrict

The Seven Troughs district is on the west slope of the Seven Troughs Range
about 30 miles west of Lovelock. The district was prospected in 1905 but did not
attract attention until 1907, when the Mazuma Hills mine was opened, The success
of this property and subsequent discoveries by lessees stimulated activity so that
in 1908 over 40 companies were organized, many of which were leasing companies,

The Mazuma Hills Co. and the Kindergarten Co. each erected a l0-stamp amalgamation-
concentration mill in 1908, and in 1909 the Darby Reduction Co. installed a cyanilde
plant to handle custom ores, The Darby mill was equipped with an automatic Vezin
sampler, ten 1,000-pound stamps, two Y- by 17-foot tube mills, a Dorr clagsifier,

amalgamation plates, four agitators, and an Oliver filter. The mill operated until
1918 when it was dismantled, : : '

The Seven Troughs Mining Cosy which was formed in 1911, included the
Kindergarten and a number of other properties, This company installed a H50~ton
cyanide plant in addition to the Kindergarten mill., 1In 1929 the Seven Troughs Co,
erected a 100-ton cyanidation plant. The mill was first started in August 1929

and closed down in June 1931, Subsequently this mill has been operated intermit-
tently by lessees. In March 1936 there was little mining activity in the district,

Table % shows the prodﬁction of the district from 1908 to 1934. A large part
of the production has_been made by lessees,

A drief description of the geology of the Seven Troughs area is given by
Ransome.:d/ The formation is mainly rhyolite cut by basalt dikes. The principal }
veins follow the basalt dikes. The vein filling consists of sugary quartz and |
shattered country rock, The values are chiefly in gold with some silver,

The Nevada State Gold Mine Co. (formerly Seven Troughs Mining Co.) owns most of
the mineral acreage in the district, Development work comprises a drainage and
haulage tunnel 11,900 feet long and extensive underground workings. The property
is completely equipped for mining and milling. Equipment includes a power plant,
four Diesel engines having.a combined rating of 750 hp., a 100-ton cyanidation mill,
a machine shop, ore~hauling equipment, drilling equipment, and housing accomodstions
for the.mine and mill crew. . . .

15/ Ransome, Frederick Leslie, Notes. on Some Mining Districts in Humboldt County
15/ Nev.: U.S. Geol, Survey Bill. L1k, 1909, pp. §§~25. '
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In March 1936 Jess Owens and T. H. Williamo leased a block of ground opened
by the Regan shaft owned by the Nevada State Gold Mines Co. When the writer
vigited the property a gmall tonnage of ore had been mined, and the lessees were
rehabilitating a small mill owned by Fred Preston of Lovelock in Seven Troughs
Canyon to treat the ore. This mill is equipped with a 5- by 7-inch Blake crusher,
a S-foot Huntington mill having a 4O-mesh screen, an amalgamsting plate 4 feet
wide and 10 feet long, and a Wilfley table. Power for milling is furnished by a
15-hp. Fairbanks-Morse gasoline engine, The mill was leased on a royalty basis
of 50 cents per ton of ore milled.. :

Near the camp of Vernon, L. G. Nickerson and his two brothers were working
thelr property of nine unpatented claime, develnped by a UOO~foot shaft and several
adits totaling 4,000 feet in length. The vein ranges from 1 to & feet,in width
and dlps 35°. Mining is done by hand methods. In 1935 several carloads of ore
had been shipped by the Nickerson brothers to a Salt Lake City smelter. Hauling to
Lovelock, 26 miles distant, costs $3.85 per ton on contract,

In 1935 lessees produced about 8,000 tons of ore by screening the mine dumps
near the Tyler shaft in Seven Troughs Canyon. A small gasoline shovel was used
for this work. After the dwmp material was screened, the fines were hauled 3 miles
to the $even Troughs cyanidation mill. According to J. H., Caustin, one of the
lessees, the cost of loading and trucking was $1.1%8 and the cost of milling $1.53
per ton, The fines have an average value of about $6 per ton, '

Sierra (Dun Glen, Chafey) District

The Sierra, Dun Glen, or Chafey district is ati.the north end of theMast Range
s northeast of Mill City. It was organized in 186%, The town $f Dun Glen,
settled 1862, ranked next to Unionville in importance in this paft of the State.

At one time™it had a military post garrisoned by a crmpany of refulars,

Both placer amd lode gold were discovered in the siz¥ies by prospectors from
Unionville, and a nui @r of mines were opened. The igpBrtant early mlnes were the
Tallulsh, Auld Lang Syneéy, Munroe, Mayflower, and Aubfrn, These properties have,
been worked intermittently™ ) to the present timgd” In March 1936 the Auld Lang
Syne, Auburn, Gold Top, and \\te Bear mines wete being worked on a small scale.
Total production from the lode preperties ip“the district has probably exceeded
$1,000,000., The greatest activity wes frefn 1862 to 1880. According to Mineral

Resources, production from 1908 to l9m;/”chiefly gold from lode mines, was valued
at $314,441, %E;{;\N ‘
e G

The placers occur over a 1gf§é area and Inglude Auburn, Barber, Wright, Tock
H1ll, and Dun Glen Canyons ogwfhe western slepe Of_the range and Spaulding Canyon
on the eastern slope, Thgﬁﬁ§oductiqn of placer gold\ls sald to have had a total
value of $4,000,000 and #6 have come principally from rber, Wright, Auburn, and
Rock Hill Canyons., %pwall probability the value of the plager production is less
than that stated. yﬁﬁe bulk of it was produced by Chinese mi)

The Auburn#iine near the head of Dun Glen Canyon comprises fNye patented and
claims owned by Mrs. C. H, Rowland of Lovelock. In e eighties a
gamation-concentration mill was operated on the property 3 gseveral
years. oduction from the mine is repsrted to have been worth $250,000.%, The mine
o ‘
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